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Dr. Joseph Daisy

President

College of Micronesia-FSM
P. O. Box 159

Kolonia Pohnpei, FSM 96941

Dear President Daisy:

College of Micronesia-FSM staff has brought to my attention that the College plans to delete
four degree and eight certificate of achievement (COA) programs that have had low or no
enrollment. Deletion of the programs is part of the continuous improvement at the college.

The programs being deleted as a result of assessment and program review are:

e Liberal Arts-Special Education — AA
e Liberal Arts-Media Studies — AA
e Teacher Education-Elementary — AS
e Early Childhood Education — AS

Building Maintenance and Repair — COA
Masonry — COA

Plumbing — COA

Small Engine, Equipment and Outboard
Motor Report — COA

Public Health — Advanced COA

e Teacher Prep-Special Ed — Third Year

Certificate
e Related Service Assistant — Third Year e Building Technology-Construction
Certificate Electricity — Advanced COA
e Law Enforcement — COA e Electronic Technology — Advanced COA
e Preschool Teacher Education — COA e Telecommunication — Advanced COA

Based on the description College of Micronesia-FSM has provided, this change to the College’s
programs will not necessitate a substantive change review by the Commission. Thank you for
bringing this to our attention and please let us know if there are any changes in the information
provided by the College.

Sincerely,
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Norval L. Wellsfry, EdD
Associate Vice President -~
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Cc: Ms. Frankie L. Harriss, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Ms. Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education
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